Bunting Architectural Metals
20 River Road
Verona, PA 15147

Dear Josh,
Bunting Architectural Metals meets the requirements as an approved applicator fo apply PPG
Industries coating products. Approved applicators are audited on a regular basis and provide high

levels of process quality in applying coatings.

A thorough line evaluation and analysis of production pieces painted at their facility have met or
exceed the requirements of the AAMA 2603, 2604, and 2605 specifications.

Please visit the PPG website at www.ppgmetalcoatings.com to review the company listing.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

ATt e



